'EXHIBIT 1

Patricia Schmid_

— —
From: Terry Spencer <terry@spencerandjensen.com>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 3:37 PM
To: Patricia Schmid; Public Service Commission; Al Zadeh; Jimmy Betham
Subject: Fwd: Exhibits to be filed with PSC Al Zadeh
Attachments: EX 1 PSC20191016_11131796.pdf; EX 2 PSC20191016_11205801.pdf; EX 3 PSC20191016

_11305453.pdf; EX 4 PSC20191016_11514841.pdf; EX 5 PSC20191016_11544255.pdf; EX
6 PSC20191016_11580460.pdf

Please see below for exhibits to be used by PEMC.

Melisa
Assistant

Terry R. Spencer, Ph.D.

SPENCER & JENSEN, PLLC

140 West 9000 South, Suite 9

Sandy, UT 84070

phone: 801-566-1884

cell: 801-244-7778

email: terry@spencerandjensen.com
website: spencerandjensen.com

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and
CONFIDENTIAL and is intended for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by
telephone and delete this message from any and all locations.



